

KIPP Academy Boston Public Charter School KIPP Academy Lynn Public Charter School Minutes of the Meeting of the MLL Family Council November 30, 2022 | 6:00pm

The meeting of the MLL Family Council of **KIPP Academy Boston Public Charter School and KIPP Academy Lynn Public Charter School** convened at 6:00 pm on November 30, 2022 via Zoom, held in compliance with open meeting law, at which a quorum of the committee members was present.

The following individuals attended on Zoom:

KIPP Staff	Families
Dana Gottlieb	Liander
Mayreliz Perez	Derlianis
Michelle Chung	Greivin
Kristen Ago	Arwa
Rossi Reynoso	Jeibi
Anindu Rentala	Kevin Chevalier Rivera
Lan Maestre	Irmaly Rivera Torres
Jessica Allen	Kenneth De Leon Mauricio
Sarah Andrade	Alfredo Cubilette
Mary Huayta	Roju
Jasmine Dessert	Esdras
	Adeline
	Jimena/Aubrey
	Cosne Nova
	Katenael Francois
	Elianny Q
	Jaeran Q
	Matthew
	Jeibi
	and More Some families did not state who
	their child was.
	We had a total 46 families

Dana Gottlieb called the meeting to order at 6:00pm and presided throughout the meeting.

Agenda Item	Notes
Welcome + Introductions	Teachers each said their name and the school that they're from Perez ended introductions to sum up how she works with both of our teams. We asked families to write in the chat what they're most proud of their students and to introduce themselves so we know who they



	are.	
	Parents highlighted: Their children are progressing quickly and they are happy with the outcomes, students are always willing to help, always motivating students to go to school and work hard.	
What is the MLL Family Council	Our goal is to have families join us and discuss the topics that best are suited for the students in this program.	
About the MLL program at KIPP MA	Elementary: Work in small group instruction and provide one on one instruction to allow students the opportunity to have more success in the classroom. We also co teach with teachers so they can get a better understanding.	
	Middleschool: Coteach in science to help build their language	
	HS: Academic Language development gives students the time and space to be able to learn in small classrooms	
What is ACCESS + How Can I Help My Student Prepare?	All students who are MLLs take ACCESS in January and February Students take 4 tests - Listening, Reading, Speaking, Writing The results of the test show us how much students have grown in their academic English development and generally what students are able to do with language.	
	Kindergarten: paper test 1-1 with a teacher over 2 sessions 1st-3rd grade: computer test for Listening, Reading, Speaking; paper test for Writing 4th-12th grade: computer test for all domains (Listening, Reading, Speaking, Writing Exceptional Learners: testing accommodations are provided based on their IEP	
	Parent asked: How do we determine who participates? Answer: We perform a screener based on the HLS survey provided and if another language has been indicated.	
	How are the scores used? Determine which students qualify to exit the MLL program Determine what language services are needed Design high quality instruction that meets students where they're at.	
	How can I help my student prepare: Make sure they are well rested and have eaten breakfast Continue having conversations and reading with your student(s) in any language It's not a test they can study for, it's based on how they perform in their classes, and how they continue to practice at home and in their classes.	
	Presented a handout to families so that they can reference and	



	know more about what access is. It was provided in english, spanish and haitian creole
Wrap Up/Closing	Provided families with all the email addresses for the Lynn and Boston campus teachers. We also asked parents to share their email addresses. We gave a space to ask questions and the majority was how do we prep our students.

Dana moved to close out the 11/30/2022 Development Committee Meeting at 7:00 pm.

